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PETITION 20
PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE

TO: The Honorable House of Representatives
FROM: Petitioner Representative Brian Seaworth, Merrimack 7
DATE: October 20, 2011

SUBJECT: Grievance of Carl E. Dow

Your Petitioner, Representative Seaworth on behalf of Carl E. Dow and for the ‘titizens of
New Hampshire who may likewise be affected, hereinafter presents the following summary of his
grievances involving Judge Susan Carbop, Marital Master Deborah Kane Rein, and Guardian ad
Litem BB 2nd invokes the constitutional authority and duty of the Honorable House of
Representatives pursuant to said Articles 31 and 32 tobring about redress: N

Grievance involving:

; 1. Marital Master Deborah Kane Rein and Judge Susan Carbon for flagrant failure to act in the -
best interest of a child by:

(a) Disregarding strong evidence, including medical and 911 dispatch records and other
testimony, and medical records of doctors and counselors that showh :

(b) ,Allowing a guardian. ad litem to act outside her authority and al'lowmg a guarchan ad
litem to 1mpose fees in excess of the amount authorized by law. )

(c) Sialing records containing evidence that the mother_

(d) Considering the merits of the case while having a conflict of interest based on women'’s
rights activism,

2. Guardian ad litem [ Bl for concealing medical reports and witness testimony and for
other abuses that occurred at the time of the divorce.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the Houss of Representatives consider this proposed remedy:

1. Introduce legislation,to further define the “best interest” of a.child is the context of shared
parenting plans,

2. Introduce legislation to amend the circumstances under which medical records introduced as
evidence in family court can be sealed.

to amend the procedures used by guardians ad litem to impose fees for




Respectfully Submitted by Petitioner Representative Seaworth on Behalf of Carl E. Dow
and the citizens of New Hampshire.

October 20, 2011
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